
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
August 13, 2020 8:32 AM
Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely
(SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Anne Le Bourdais; Annie Scalis; Brigitte Boucher; Bryan Blom; Emily Chau; Emmanuelle
Gallays; Erin Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Erin Mcguey; Francesco Santostefano; Helena
Sergakis; Jean-François Létourneau; Jennine Wright; Jenny Bascur; Jerome Asselin; Josée
Nicholson; Julie Hahn; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau; Marc MacKinnon; Marie-Christine
Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Mario Morneau; Mathieu Latourelle; Maureen Keenan;
Media; Mélanie Talbot (R); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicholas
Dorion; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Sara Lacasse; Sarah
Moreau-Bélanger; Scott Verret; Services Media; Vanessa Audette; Philippe Laroche;
Noonan, Jamie (Ext.)
Outstanding with MO - August 13
For MO consideration / Summer opportunities / Revised; For MO approval/direction:
Outline SP for 3M announcement ; For MO consideration: MEA - Media_Event - Centre
Block Excavation ; For MO information: StatCan upcoming release - Results of the PPE
Survey

Good morning,

Of note today:

- We expect to forward you the web purchase chart today for approval

Sent to MO

Wed 2020-08-12 3:21
PM

Subject

For MO consideration: MEA - Media_Event -
Centre Block Excavation

Bring forward (BF) / Notes

A ug 18

PCO approval

__

Tue 2020-08-11 2:59
PM

For MO approval/direction: Outline SP for
3M announcement

Aug 14 __

ven. 2020-07-3 16:36
For MO consideration / Summer
opportunities / Revised

Evergreen – waiting on MO
feedback

-

ITEMS WITH MO – FOR INFORMATION

Sent to MO Subject

Thu 2020-08-13 8:02
AM

For MO information: StatCan upcoming release - Results of the PPE Survey

Thank you,
405
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